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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 11:01 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: Re: MARKET VALUE DOA 17/07/200 OUR REF 2022 22005669

$206k-208k 

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 4:21 pm 

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: MARKET VALUE DOA 17/07/200 OUR REF 2022 22005669  

  

Dear Taufikh, 

  

Kindly assist to quote the range of MV…thanks. 

  
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 4:17 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: MARKET VALUE DOA 17/07/200 OUR REF 2022 22005669 

  

FYNA. Thank you. 

  

  
  

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

From: Lim, Sharon (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <sharon.lim@allianz.sg>  

Sent: Wednesday, 20 July 2022 3:58 PM 

To: bernardong@ajaxinspection.com; assignments@lkkauto.com; claims@fta.com.sg 

Subject: MARKET VALUE DOA 17/07/200 OUR REF 2022 22005669 

  
Internal 

  

Dear all 

  

Please assist check for the market value for the above attached vehicle at day of accident and update us accordingly. 

  

Thank you. 
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Sharon Lim 
Claims & Performance Management Department 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
  

  

 
  


